
 

East Anglia area (East) - Iceni House 

Cobham Road, Ipswich, Suffolk, IP3 9JD 

General Enquiries: 08708 506506   Fax: 01473 724205 
Weekday Daytime calls cost 8p plus up to 6p per minute from BT Weekend Unlimited.  

Mobile and other providers’ charges may vary 

Email: enquiries@environment-agency.gov.uk 

Website: www.environment-agency.gov.uk 

 

 
 
 
Via email:  
 
EastAngliaTwo@planninginspectorate.go
v.uk  
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Our ref: 20024916, 20024911 
 
Your ref: EN010078, EN010077 
  
 
Date:  15 January 2021 
 
 

  
Dear Sir/Madam 
 
Application by East Anglia ONE North Limited for an Order Granting 
Development Consent for the East Anglia ONE North (EA1N) Offshore 
Windfarm project; and  
Application by East Anglia TWO Limited for an Order Granting Development 
Consent for the East Anglia TWO (EA2) Offshore Windfarm project 
  
Issue Specific Hearing 4: Onshore Environment, Construction, Transport and 
Operational Effects 
 
Thank you for inviting us to attend Issue Specific Hearing 4 in relation to these 
proposals, taking place on Tuesday 19 & Wednesday 20 January 2021.  
 
We have reviewed the Agenda for each day, and it is our view that we have no 
significant outstanding concerns with the broad issues outlined for discussion. East 
Suffolk Council is the lead coast protection authority at the landfall location, while the 
highlighted flood risk issues primarily concern surface water management and so fall 
within the remit of Suffolk County Council as Lead Local Flood Authority. All other 
issues tabled for discussion appear to be outside our remit.  
 
In light of this, and significant workload and staffing pressures, we regretfully send 
our apologies as we will be unable to resource attendance at either of these 
sessions.  
 
We are, of course, happy to review any relevant questions arising from the sessions 
and provide written responses in a timely manner. 
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Yours faithfully 
 
 
 
MR MARTIN BARRELL 
Sustainable Places - Planning Specialist 
 

 
Direct e-mail martin.barrell@environment-agency.gov.uk 
 

Cc EastAngliaOneNorth@planninginspectorate.gov.uk 
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